# **DESSIE PUA BALBON**



#### **PROFESSIONAL PROFILE**

Dynamic Architect with extensive knowledge of Residential and Commercial projects through the key elements of unique Aesthetic, Function and Strength. Profound experience in managing and handling projects from feasibility study, sketch conceptual designs, 3D Visualizations, Interior Design, Master planning and technical drawings with the compliance of local building regulations to implementations by dealing with local consultants and contractors.

## **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

#### AHMED SHARIF FURNITURE

SEPTEMBER 2019 - PRESENT

Sehla, Block 368, P.O. Box 5279, Manama, Bahrain

• INTERIOR DESIGNER - HEAD

Produces Interior Designs, Concepts and Production drawings - responsible for creating Interior designs that meets the requirements of the client and provides a facility suitable to the required use as well as customized furniture designs. Handles projects from conceptual design to implementations

Supervises site projects and attend meetings

Produces Realistic 3D Visualization presentations

#### MANARA DEVELOPMENTS CO.

**AUGUST 2017 - JULY 2019** 

BWTC, 23<sup>rd</sup> Floor, East Tower P.O. Box 2194, Manama, Bahrain

- ASSISTANT MANAGER DEVELOPMENT MANAGEMENT
- ARCHITECTURE / DESIGN

Produces Architectural Designs and Concepts - responsible for creating design concepts for proposal projects that meets the requirements of the client and provides a facility suitable to the required use

Handles projects from conceptual design to implementations

Supervises site projects and attend meetings

Responsible for correspondence in technical and designs

Produces Realistic 3D Visualization presentations

## KINGDOM PROJECTS W.L.L.

**NOVEMBER 2011 – JULY 2017** 

P.O. Box 38383 Manama, Bahrain

- ARCHITECTURE/DESIGN (Head)
- 3D VISUALIZER/ AUTOCAD OPERATOR

Produces Architectural Designs and Concepts - responsible for creating design concepts that meets the requirements of the client and provides a facility suitable to the required use

Responsible for detail layouts and Shop drawings

Supervises site projects and attend meetings

Produces 3D visual presentations

# BRAMCO W.L.L.

**OCTOBER 2006 – OCTOBER 2011** 

P.O. Box 20260 Manama, Bahrain

- ARCHITECT/DESIGNER/ AUTOCAD OPERATOR (2D & 3D)
- KITCHEN AND FURNITURE DESIGNER

Produces Architectural Designs, kitchen and furniture designs, layouts, 3D drawings and quotations as per clients' requirements

Supervises sites and installations

Responsible for correspondence in technical and designs

Produces 3D drawings for presentations

## F. R. VILLEGAS Architects

Makati City, Philippines

MAY 2005 - OCTOBER 2006

• ARCHITECT / AUTOCADD OPERATOR (2D & 3D) / DESIGNER

Produces designs & layout plans, 3D drawings & Shop drawings and conducts site visits and supervision.

#### **FELPORT International Marketing**

JULY 2004 - February 2005

Quezon City, Philippines

• ARCHITECT / AUTOCADD OPERATOR / DESIGNER / ESTIMATOR

Produces design and Layout Plans as per client requirements, estimating and designing. Produces 2D & 3D drawings. Site Supervision

## TRAININGS AND SEMINARS

THE SIEMATIC ACADEMY February 2007

Product detail study and design training SieMatic Mobelwerke GmbH & Co. KG Bad Oeynhausen, Germany

AUTODESK STUDIO VIZ R4 June - July 2004

Autodesk Training Course MICROCADD Technologies Co. Inc.

Calculator Perspective (Lecture) February 2003

Architect Mario Valderrama Manuel L. Quezon University

#### **SKILLS AND KNOWLEDGE**

# Computer Program / Software's:

- MICROSOFT OFFICE AND MICROSOFT EXCEL
- AUTOCAD
- SKETCHUP / 3D MAX / VRAY
- ADOBE PHOTOSHOP
- PLANIT FUSION
- LUMION

# Skills:

- Planning/Designing
- Graphic Designing
- 3D Visualization
- Walkthrough Animator
- Site Supervision
- Driving have valid Bahrain Driving License

## **EDUCATION**

MANUEL L. QUEZON UNIVERSITY

2003 – 2004

**B.S. ARCHITECTURE** 

Hidalgo st., Quiapo, Manila, Philippines

FAR EASTERN UNIVERSITY

1996 – 2003

B.S. ARCHITECTURE

Sampaloc, Manila, Philippines

Portfolio: <a href="https://dessie.pb.design/">https://dessie.pb.design/</a>

eissedski@yahoo.com

Flat 42 Bldg. 1541 Road 2733, Adliya 327, Kingdom of Bahrain *Mobile no. (+973) 39924759*